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Mr Mick Kenna

Assistant Director

Investigations 4

Anti-Dumping Commission55 Collins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Kenna

RE: Dumping and Subsidy Investigation — Exports of Certain Railway Wheels from the People’s Republic of China —
Submission by Masteel in response to Comsteel Submissions

As you know, | act for Maanshan Iron & Steel Co. Ltd and Taiyuan Heavy Industry Railway Transit Equipment Co., Ltd.
(Masteel) in relation to this investigation.

The Applicant, Comsteel, has made several submissions in relation to this investigation, the most recent being on 16
August 2018.

| do not propose to comment on Comsteel’s most recent submission in any detail. There seems no point in
exchanging submissions challenging each other’s submissions.

However, | make this observation. In its submissions, Comsteel does not seem to comprehend that issues it has with
its customers in the products it supplies to those customers will not be remedied by the imposition of antidumping
measures and nor is this a matter for the Anti-Dumping Commission.

It is a matter for the parties to resolve between themselves, if possible, in accordance with usual commercial
practice. Nothing to do with dumping or subsidies and not something that the Anti-Dumping Commission could
remedy by imposing antidumping measures. It is not a dumping or subsidy issue.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Kind regards

Andrew Percival
T: +61 (0) 425 221 036
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